

Email - November 30 2016 - RE_ AG Report - Media Qs for Pension Asset Advisory Panel.pdf

From: [Ovenden, Erin \(TBS\)](#)
To: [Tam, Nelson \(TBS\)](#)
Cc: [Sullivan, Bryant \(TBS\)](#)
Subject: RE: AG Report - Media Qs for Pension Asset Advisory Panel
Date: November-30-16 1:15:37 PM

Hi Nelson-

In addition to Section 2, I would suggest you also send the panel Section 4.01 "Accounting Treatment of Pension Funds":

http://www.auditor.on.ca/en/content/annualreports/arreports/en16/v1_401en16.pdf

I'm hearing that we need time today to review and finalize the media qs. We'll have the final version ready to share with you tomorrow am. Apologies for the delay.

Please let us know if the panel needs anything else.

Thanks,

Erin Ovenden

Senior Communications Consultant

Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: November-30-16 1:06 PM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: RE: AG Report - Media Qs for Pension Asset Advisory Panel

I'll check with our Issues folks. Stay tuned!

Erin Ovenden

Senior Communications Consultant

Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: November-30-16 1:03 PM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Subject: RE: AG Report - Media Qs for Pension Asset Advisory Panel

Erin

Do you have the final media Qs related to the Pension Asset Advisory Panel? I am sending the Panel Section 2 of the report, the Auditor General News Release, and

the QP Briefing. I would like to include the Qs as well.

Maybe by 2PM if possible.

Thanks

Nelson
X20514

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: November-29-16 10:48 AM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Subject: AG Report - Media Qs for Pension Asset Advisory Panel

Hi Nelson-

We're happy to share with you the final media Qs related to the Pension Asset Advisory Panel that have been prepared for the AG's Report. We'll send them to you tomorrow, after the AG Report is released. Please stay tuned.

Thank you again for chatting with me this morning. It sounds like next steps are well-in-hand for the release of the Pension Asset Advisory Panel's report. Let me know if you need anything else from us.

Erin Ovenden

Senior Communications Consultant

Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

Tel: 416-326-7727